
Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20,201 1 11 32 AM 

To: Filings@psc state fl us 
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and the Actual Outage Data 

Schedules for August 201 1 
Attachments: GPlC August 201 1 pdf 

A s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.623 1 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 110001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 18 pages 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules 
and the Actual Outage Data Schedules for August 2011 

9/20/2011 
~- 



Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretaly and Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacoia Florida 32520 0781 

Tel850 444 6231 
Fax 850 444 6026 
SDRITENOQsoutnernco cam 

~ s o u r n c u ~  COMM 

September 20,201 1 

Ms: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

3E: COMMISSION STAFF'S MINIMUM FILING REQUIREMENTS IN 
SUPPORT OF THE MONTHLY FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST 
RECOVERY CHARGE IN DOCKET NO. 110001-El 

Attached for Official Filing are Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance 
Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for August 201 1 ,  
Retail Cost Recovery Charges for Plant Crist, Plant Smith, and Plant Daniel. 
These schedules are being sent separate from the monthly fuel filing. 

Sin erely, 

&?-h 
nm 

Enclosures 

cc w/attachment: Florida Public Service Commission 
Michael C. Barrett 
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ACNAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

OUTAGE 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
AvpvnM11 

c* 7 
(MW) 

DATE TYPE HOURS APPECTED DESCRIFTION 

F W  - Full Foresd OuupD 
P W  - psropl P o d  Outage 
FMO - pull MnhItcoMCe Outage 
PMO - pprP.l Mnlntcamce Outage 
W -Planned Outqe 



vrva wvmo rwn ivrwv 





ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULP POWER COMPANY 
Aupus 201 I 

Dmld I 
(MW) OUTAGE 

DATE TYPE HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 

I I I I I 
r r -  ~~ 

I 1 
I I 

I I I I 
I I I I I 

I I I I I 
I 1 I I 

~ c I I I I 1 
I I I 
I I I 

I I I 

i I I I 
I I I I 1 

PFO - Full Pamd Outqe 
PPO . PuUd Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Mdnmance Outage 
PMO - hrtw M.ialaunce Outage 
PO - Planned Outage 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
Aupul, Sol1 

D d d  2 
OUTAGE (MW) 

HOURS AFFECTED DES C FU PT IO N DATE TYPE 

FPO -Pull Fomd Outage 
PPO - P d  Forced 0- 
PMO - Full Maintenmet Outage 
PMO - P d  Maintenmce Ou-e 
Po - Ptmned outage 



BEFORE THE FLORiDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMiSSlON 

IN R E  Fuei and Purchased Power Cost ) 
Recovery Clause with Generating ) 
Perlormance Incentive Factor ) Docket NO.: 1IM)Ol-El 

EERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true c w v  of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 2Mh day of September, 2011, on the 

. I  

following: 
John T. Bvrnen 
Dianne M. Triplen 
Progress Energy SeWiCe Co. 
P. 0. Box 14042 
SI. Petersburg FL 33733-4042 
iohn.bumenQoa nmaii.com 

Patrick K~ Winoin- 
Gro&nan. F E i o i  8 Bayo. L.L.C. 
2022.2 Raymond Diehi Road 
Tallahassee. FL 32308 
g.wiaains~alblawfirm.com 

Randy 6. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals 
PO BOX 300 
15483 Southeast -/SIh Street 
White Springs. FL 32096 
RMliierQocso hosohate.com 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida. inc. 
106 E. College Ave.. Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
pauI.iewisirB oanma ii.com 

Vicki Kaufman 
Jon Moyle 
Keefe Anchors Gordon 8 Moyle PA 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
ukaulrnanOiaamtaw cem 
jmovle@kaamiaw corn 

Karen S.  White, Staff Anomey 
AFLSNJACL-ULGSC 
139 Barnes Drive. Suite 1 
Tyndal AFB. FL 32403.5319 
~en.whiteQtvndall.al.mii 

City of Marianna 
City Hall 
2898 Green Street 
Marianna, FL 32446 
deani 0 citvolmarianna.com 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Senior Anomey 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL w o 8 - ~ 4 z o  
k h n  but(erQlol.com 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 1 1 1  
Tampa FL 33601 
ReadeptQtecoe nerav.com 

James D. Beasley. Esq. 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Anorneys lor Tampa Electric Co. 
Ausley & McMuilen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 
jbeasievQ ausiev.com 

Robert Scheffei WrigM 
Gardner. Bist. Wiener, Wadsworth. 
Bowden. Bush, Dee, LaVia8 Wright, 
P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee. FL 32308 
ScheIQ obwleaal.com 

JR. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 1  1 West Madison Street. Rm. 81 2 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 14W 
chi Slensen OanvOieo state 11 LS 
Rehmn6ei Charles@ ea st ale I JS 
Kelly i r @  ~o.state 11 bs 

Michael C. Barren 
Div Of Economic Regulation 
FI Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee. FI 32399-0850 
mbarrenQosc.staie.ll.us 

Jennifer Crawford, Sr. Anomey 
Mfice of General Counsel 
FL Public SeWiCe Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
icrawforQ osc.state.li.uz 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power 8 Light Co. 
215 S. Monme Street. Ste. 810 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859 
Ken.Hoffrnan Qfol.com 

Mi. Thomas A. Geoffroy 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
PO Box 3395 
West Palm Beech. FL 33402.3395 
JaeoffrovQ 1ouc.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster. Yoakley 8 Stewart P.A. 
215 South Monme SI.. Suite 618 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
bkeatina Oaunster.can 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield. Burchene. et al., P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson SI.. NW 
Eighth Floor. West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007.5201 
U e w C  bbrslaw.com 
atavlorebbn law.com 

Lisa Bennett 
m i c e  of General Counsel 
FL Public Sewlce Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
IbennenQ osc.state.ll.u$ 

RUSSELL A BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS a LANE 
P.0.Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 325912950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 


